Address: 14 Caledonia Street, Stratford



Legal Description: Part of Lots 140,141 and 142 Plan 52

Designation By-law: 105-94

By-law Designation Date: September 12, 1994

Date of Construction: 1905

Architectural Style: Queen Anne

Architectural Description: two storey red brick, hipped metal roof; hipped roof dormer with two part window; with leaded glass in upper sash; there are narrow elongated brackets under the eaves; front façade has a two storey three sided bay window on the left with one over one windows on each side; the centre window on the first floor has a transom; there is a single one over one window on the right side on the second floor and a larger window with a transom below this on the first floor; the one storey porch at the front has square columns set on top of a shingle wall porch; the roof has a pediment over the entrance; the porch goes around to the right side of the house; a two storey section of the porch is open on the second floor and attached to a turret; the turret window is oval; the roof is six sided with a finial on the top of the roof

Harry J. Peter was the original owner of the house. He was the owner of a local plumbing and electrical firm. The house remained in Peter's family until 1992.